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Number of Boxes: 15 letter size document cases.

Type of Material: Reports.

Condition of Material: Good.

Arrangement: Chronological arrangement.

Historical Information: The library at Morehead State University dates back to the days when
the college was Morehead Normal School. The first recorded library was that of school’s
principle in 1902, which had close to 1,000 books and was noted as being accessible to students.
The library was first located at Burgess Hall, since demolished. The library was relocated to the
new Administrative Building (Rader Hall) in 1926. A new library building was constructed in
1929 and named after Senator Johnson Camden the following year. Two additions to the
building were added, one in 1965 and the other in 1978. After the second addition the building
was renamed Camden-Carroll Library in honor of Governor Julien Carroll.

Scope and Content: Collections consists of reports published by various departments and
offices on the campus of Morehead State University from 1951 to 2017. Collection contains self-
study, accreditation, financial, budget, audit and office and departmental surveys and reports.

The reports also include manuals, guides and handbooks.

Subject Headings / Descriptors:
Morehead State University. University Library.



Morehead State University — Accreditation.
Annual reports.

Administrative records.

Universities and colleges — Accreditation.

Notes: The collection was pieced together from numerous boxes of loose materials located in
library and archival storage areas.



